

JUAN C. ANGSTIA

SUMMARY

I'm an Art Director specialized in UI designer with UX background. In this field I have more than 6 years of experience. I'm a multitasker with an excellent eye for design, imaginative, good-natured, flexible and passionate, who could bring an advanced understanding of visually pleasant and user friendly design, typography, composition and color theory. I love clean and minimalist designs.

EXPERIENCE

Sr. Digital Graphic Designer at The Axis Agency

February 2015 – Present | Miami/Fort Lauderdale Area

Creating interactive design concepts through active participation in brainstorming and other idea-generating sessions. Also actively participates in team meetings to discuss assignment parameters and the primarily responsible for asset creation and production.

Innovation Support / UI Designer at DLA

April 2014 – February 2015 (11 months) | Miami/Fort Lauderdale Area

Create and implement design solutions for a VOD/TVOD product on multiple platforms including IOS, Android, Xbox360, PS3, Smart TVs and Responsive Web.

Art Director / UI Designer at Nobox Marketing

March 2011 – April 2014 (3 years 2 months) | Miami/Fort Lauderdale Area

In charge of designing digital projects for multiple platforms, as well as participating during the site structure (wireframes) creation and user experience processes (UX). Supervision of several projects developed by the agency for clients such as: Copa Airlines, P&G, Discovery, Firefox, etc.

EDUCATION

Universidad Autónoma de Santo Domingo

Bachelor, Graphic Design, Advertising 2005 – 2009

SKILLS

Design: UI/UX Design, Responsive Web, Mobile Design (iOS & Android).

Software: Adobe CS, Sketch 3, Omnigraffle, InVision App, iMovie.

LANGUAGES

Spanish: Mother tongue

English: Good

CONTACT

Cel: 786-202-2784

Email: jc.angustia@gmail.com

Web: <http://www.jcagarcia.com>